Hanin Al Sayed

PROGRAMMER AND WEB DEVELOPER

HAS

DATE OF BIRTH: 1998-05-11

PROFILE

Developer, and computer programmer responsible for developing, coding, designing and testing new or existing programs. Have the ability to create high-level programs that perfectly meet the needs of the company. Researching and designing new systems, websites, and applications.

EXPERIENCE

Data Entry / AL Fakher Storehouse

 Transferring data from paper formats into computer files and Bills or maybe from customers themselves.

2016-11-05 to 2021-01-11

Customer Service Representative /

Touch Project-Teleperformance Employee

Bshara Al Khoury / Beirut

 Taking inbound calls where I was responsible for providing service information, resolving service problems and answering customer's questions. Also making outbound calls by suggesting information about other services.

EDUCATION

2019-01-01 to 2021-01-01

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

Lebanese International University

Present In Programming Courses

Working with Web applications ,mobile apps using: tools: Visual Studio , NetBeans, XAMP, React , Android Studio Database Management : SQL Server, MySQL Languages: JavaScript React.js, CCC, HTML, PHP.

CONTACT INFORMATION

- Beirut-Airport road
- Lebanon
- Female
- 👺 Single
- 71182121
- haninealsayed146@gmail.co m

SOCIAL MEDIA LINKS

- **★** Hanine Al Sayed
- ¥ HanineAlSayed

SKILLS

- Programming languages Skills (JavaScript, HTML, Java, CSS, PHP)
- Communication and Learning skills
- Microsoft Office Skills (WordExcel, PowerPoint, and Outlook)
- · Teamwork and Flexibility

INTEREST

Travelling , Learning new languages

LANGUAGES

English		
Arabic		